Lauren Griffin

m

From: Communications

Sent: Thursday 12 February 2026 16:22

To: LAPS; Lauren Griffin

Subject: FW: ACP-323535-25 CPO Application Withdrawal
Attachments: 260212_ACP323535_CPQ_Withdrawal Letter.pdf

From: Padraic Wall <pwall@GalwayCoCo.ie>

Sent: Thursday 12 February 2026 16:13

To: LAPS <laps@pleanala.ie>; Communications <communications@pleanala.ie>
Cc: Ronan Coughlan <rcoughlan@galwaycoco.ie>

Subject: ACP-323535-25 CPO Application Withdrawal

Some people who received this message don't often get email from pwall@galwaycoco.ie. Learn why this is important

Caution: This is an External Email and may have malicious content. Please take care when
clicking links or opening attachments. When in doubt, contact the ICT Helpdesk.

Re: ACP-323535-25

To whom it concerns,

Please see attached a request to withdraw the CPO application reference ACP-323535-25.

Regards,

Padraic Wall

A/Senior Executive Engineer
National Roads Project Office
Galway County Council
Corporate House

Ballybrit Business Park
Galway H91 KT67

Tel: 091 509594

E-mail: pwall@galwaycoco.ie
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Galway County Council

s & Microsoft, Arna Ostail do Combairle Contae na Gaillimhe, arinne an teachtaireacht riomhphoist
seo a scanadh agus a ghlanadh ¢ thaobh abhair de. Ta mile failte roimh chomhthreagras inGaeilge
né i mBéarla. T4 eolas ata priobhaideach agus rinda sa riomhphost seo agus in aon iatdan a ghabhann
leis agus is don seolai amhain &. Mura seolai thQ, nil td udaraithe an riomhphost né aon iatan a
ghabhann leis a léamb, a chéipedil nd a uséid. Mata an riomhphost seo faighte agat tri dhearmad,
cuir an seoltéir ar an eolas tri riomhphost a sheoladh ar ais agus scrios ansin é le do thoil. Ma taan
riomhphost sec ag teastéil uaiti bhformaid eile téigh i dteagmnhail leis an duine a sheol chugat é.

This e-mail message has been scanned for content and cleared by Microsoft Hosted for Galway
County Council. Correspondence is welcome in Irish or in English. This e-mail and any attachment
contains information which is private and confidential and is intended for the addressee only. If you
are not an addressee, you are not authorised to read, copy or use the e-mail or any attachment. if you
have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender by return e-mail and then destroy it. If you
need this email in an alternative format please contactthe sender.

Is é Microsoft, Arna Ostéil do Comhairie Contae na Gaillimhe, arinne an teachtaireacht riomhphoist
seo a scanadh agus a ghlanadh 6 thaobh &bhair de. T4 mile failte roimh chomhfhreagras i nGaeilge
né i mBéarla. Ta eolas ata priobhdideach agus riinda sa riomhphost seo agus in aon iatan a ghabhann
leis agus is don seolai amhain é. Mura seolal thu, nil td Gdaraithe an riomhphost n6 aon iatén a
ghabhann leis a léamh, a chéipesil ng a Gsdid. Ma ta an riomhphost seo faighte agat tri dhearmad,
cuir an seoltéir ar an eolas tri fomhphost a sheoladh ar ais agus scrios ansin é le do thoil. Matd an
riomhphost seo ag teastail uait i bhformaid eile téigh i dteagmhail leis an duine a sheol chugat é.

This e-mail message has been scanned for content and cleared by Microsoft Hosted for Galway
County Council. Correspondence is welcome in Irish or in English. This e-mail and any attachment
contains information which is private and confidential and is intended for the addressee only. If you
are not an addressee, you are not authorised to read, copy or use the e-mail or any attachment. If you
have received this e-mailin error, piease notify the sender by return e-mail and then destroy it. If you
need this email in an alternative format please contacithe sender.



